
 

 
             CENTRAL PIERCE FIRE & RESCUE       

                     BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING AGENDA        

CPFR Board of Commissioners Meeting Agenda – April 11, 2022   Page 1 of 2 

 

 
Date: April 11, 2022 

Place: In-Person / Headquarters -17520 – 22nd Ave E., Tacoma, WA   
 Virtual / (Visit www.centralpiercefire.org for instructions to join webinar) 

Time: 5:00 p.m. 

 
Citizens attending virtually that wish to address the Board during Public Comment use 
the “raise hand” feature on the webinar. Statements or comments for the record may 
be submitted to dporter@centralpiercefire.org by 4:00pm meeting day.  

             
 
1. Call to Order 

 

A. Roll Call 
 
 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 
 

 

3. Approval of Agenda  
 

A. Pg 1 /Agenda 
 
 

4. Public Comment - (for items not specifically listed on the Agenda) 
 

 

5. Consent Agenda (Single Motion)  
 

A. Excused Absences:  
B. Pg 3 /Minutes: Regular Board Meeting of March 28, 2022 
C. Pg 6 /Approval of:  

 
Pg 35 /For Informational Purposes Only - The following electronic payments totaling $3,177,504.95 

are included in Warrants noted above:  
 Accounts Payable EFT numbered 12533 to 12568 -$106,093.16 (Included in A/P Warrant 57260) 
 Accounts Payable EFT numbered 12569 to 12575 -$883,155.35 (Included in A/P Warrant 57285) 
 Employee EFT Contributions/Deductions including all taxes & retirement numbered 54478 to 54796 - 

$2,188,256.44 (Included in A/P Warrant 57287) 
 
 
 
 

Accounts Payable Warrants Numbered 57256 to 57283 totaling $ 150,736.67 
Accounts Payable Warrants Numbered 57255 to 57255 totaling $ 28,565.99 
Accounts Payable Warrants Numbered 57284 to 57292 totaling $ 4,424,513.96 
Accounts Payable Warrants Numbered 57293 to 57293 totaling $ 141.70 
Net Payroll Warrants Numbered 107617 to 107622 totaling $ 19,292.48 
Net Payroll Warrants Numbered 107623 to 107623 totaling $ 157.16 
Net Payroll Warrants Numbered 107624 to 107624 totaling $ 666.41 

GRAND TOTAL $ 4,624,074.37 

1

http://www.centralpiercefire.org/
mailto:dporter@centralpiercefire.org


 

 
             CENTRAL PIERCE FIRE & RESCUE       

                     BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING AGENDA        

CPFR Board of Commissioners Meeting Agenda – April 11, 2022   Page 2 of 2 

 
 
 

6. Unfinished Business (Second Reading and Final Action) 
 
 

7. New Business (First Reading) 
 

A. Pg 45 /Reauthorization of Funding Sources to Voters August 2, 2022 – Chief 
Morrow 

i. Resolution No. 22-01 Reauthorization of EMS Levy  
ii. Resolution No. 22-02 Submitting for Reauthorization of Fire Benefit Charge  

 
 

8. Considerations and Requests 
 

A. Pg 52 /Staff Vehicle Procurement – AC Stueve 

 
 

B. Pg 53 /Interlocal Agreement Fuel Purchase – AC Stueve 

 
 

9. Staff, Local, Firefighter's Association and Fire Chief Reports 
 

A. Pg 57 /Finance/FD Robacker 
 
 

B. Pg 67 /Human Resources – HRD Washo 
 
 

C. Pg 69 /Training – AC Juarez 
 
 

D. Pg 70 /Field Operations – AC Kent  
 
 

E. Pg 71 /EMS – AC Bouchard  
 

 

F. Pg 72 /DC Operations – DC Stueve 
 
 

G. Pg 73 /Fire Chief’s Report – Chief Morrow 
 

10. Correspondence 
 
A. Pg 74 /Employee Recognition 

 
 

B. Pg 77 /Representative Marilyn Strickland 
 

 

11. Commissioner Comments 
 

 

12. Adjournment 

2



DRAFT – Not Official Until Approved 

Board of Commissioners 
Page 1 of 3                                                                                                   March 28, 2022  Board Meeting Minutes 

CENTRAL PIERCE FIRE & RESCUE 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

March 28, 2022 
 
Chair Holm called the Regular meeting of the Board of Commissioners for Central 
Pierce Fire & Rescue to order at District Headquarters – 17520 22nd Ave E., Tacoma at 
5:00pm.  A remote attendance option was available to the public. Present were Chair 
Holm, Commissioners Stringfellow, Willis, Coleman, and Mitchell, Chief Morrow, Deputy 
Chief Stueve, FD Robacker, Assistant Chiefs Stueve, Overby, and McKenzie, and 
Executive Assistant Porter, recorder. Councilmember Door joined the meeting at 5:07 
p.m. Commissioner Mitchell led the Pledge of Allegiance.  
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
Commissioner Mitchell moved and Commissioner Stringfellow seconded to approve the 
agenda. MOTION CARRIED.  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT (FOR ITEMS NOT SPECIFICALLY ON THE AGENDA) 
No public comment.  
 
CONSENT AGENDA (SINGLE MOTION)  

A. Excused Absences:  
B. Minutes: Regular Board Meeting of March 14, 2022    
C. Approval of: 

 
Commissioner Stringfellow moved and Commissioner Mitchell seconded to approve the 
Consent Agenda with warrants totaling $326,920.40. MOTION CARRIED.  
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS (SECOND READING AND FINAL ACTION) 
No unfinished business. 
 
NEW BUSINESS (FIRST READING – FOR DISCUSSION AND REVIEW ONLY) 
No new business. 
 
CONSIDERATIONS AND REQUESTS  
 

A. Washington State Fair Contract 2022 
 
DC Stueve referred to the long-term partnership with the Fair. He explained the benefits 
to both parties of this modernized contract. Commissioner Mitchell moved and 
Commissioner Willis seconded to approve the 2022 Fire & Emergency Medical Services 
contract with the Washington State Fair. MOTION CARRIED.  
 
 

Accounts Payable Warrants Numbered 57203 to 57232 totaling $ 131,474.04 
Accounts Payable Warrants Numbered 57233 to 57254 totaling $ 195,645.36 
Accounts Payable Warrants Numbered 57069 to 57069 totaling $ (199.00) 

GRAND TOTAL $ 326,920.40 

3



DRAFT – Not Official Until Approved 

Board of Commissioners 
Page 2 of 3                                                                                                   March 28, 2022  Board Meeting Minutes 

 
STAFF, LOCAL, FIREFIGHTERS’ ASSOCIATION AND FIRE CHIEF REPORTS (For 
Information Only) 
The following divisions provided a written report in the packet: 
 

A. Finance/FD Robacker.  
 
B. IT/ITD Scott-Ralston. 
 
C. Logistics/AC Stueve - Captain Guenthner and Mechanic Auckland are retiring this 

week after nearly 60 years of combined service to the district.  
 
D. Prevention & Education/AC Overby. 

 
E. DC Administration/DC Karns. 

 

F. Fire Chief/Chief Morrow – Reviewed 2022 District Focus items. Need ballot 
measure approvals to fund. Board consensus was to move forward with the 
lease option provided by Kidder Mathews for a larger admin facility. Chief Morrow 
recognized Chaplain Glen Luebke’s contribution to the organization. He is retiring 
in August, and it is the district’s top priority to fill the void. Staff looked at creating 
a new position, Crisis Intervention Specialist, to provide direct services and rally 
support for other services. Chaplain John Beauchamp, who primarily works with 
Graham Fire, was introduced. Staff is working on a substantial plan for this 
position to be long-term. Ballot Measure progress and plans forward were 
shared. 
 

L726 VP Case appreciated all of the work done on the collective bargaining unit 
agreement.  
 
CORRESPONDENCE 
No correspondence. 
 
COMMISSIONER COMMENTS 
Councilmember Door – Rode in the procession for Deputy Calata and was proud to see 
our firefighters standing along the procession route. Shared South Sound 911 Board 
meeting update. 
 
Commissioner Willis - Thanked Glen for what he has done for the department and the 
community. The chaplains truly do a lot. Responder newsletter looks great. 
 
Commissioner Stringfellow – Thanked everyone that worked on the Responder - great 
job. It’s been a tough week for our people exposed to all kinds of violent incidents. 
Appreciated that staff moved forward on the recent ballistic PPE purchase. Impressed 
with the new landscaping rocks at headquarters. 
 
 

4



DRAFT – Not Official Until Approved 

Board of Commissioners 
Page 3 of 3                                                                                                   March 28, 2022  Board Meeting Minutes 

 
Commissioner Holm – Reminded the Board that F-1 reports are due soon. Chief 
Morrow will follow up on his question of plan for a Station 72 dedication plaque. Sadly, 
today, a third police officer was killed in Las Vegas. Thanked Ex-Officio Door for her 
hard work with South Sound 911. Thanks to her and the fire service representatives on 
the Board, it appears that three important documents will finally be signed. Proud that 
she is representing our Board and at South Sound 911.  
 

EXECUTIVE SESSION  
At 5:56 p.m., Commissioner Mitchell moved and Commissioner Coleman seconded to 
move into Executive Session for 10 minutes under RCW 42.30.140 – collective 
bargaining update until 6:06 p.m. MOTION CARRIED. 
 
At 6:06 p.m., Chair Holm extended the meeting for five minutes. 
 
At 6:11 p.m., Commissioner Willis moved and Commissioner Mitchell seconded to 
return to Regular Session. MOTION CARRIED.  
 
Commissioner Stringfellow moved and Commissioner Mitchell seconded to approve the 
IAFF Local Bargaining Unit Agreement 2022-2024. MOTION CARRIED. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
There being no further business, Commissioner Willis moved and Commissioner 
Mitchell seconded to adjourn the meeting. MOTION CARRIED. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 6:13 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
            
MATTHEW HOLM    TANYA ROBACKER 
CHAIR OF THE BOARD   DISTRICT SECRETARY 
 
 
 
      
DIANNE PORTER 
RECORDER  

5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



 
            Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 
 

Agenda Date:   April 11, 2022 

Item Title:   Reauthorization of Funding Sources to Voters August 2, 2022 

Attachments:   Resolution Nos. 22-01 and 22-02 

Submitted by:  Chief Morrow 
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION BY THE BOARD:  

 

 

 

 

 
 
SUMMARY:     
 
The Board directed staff to prepare documentation to submit to voters on August 2, 
2022, to reauthorize the EMS Levy and Fire Benefit Charge. 
 
Central Pierce relies on these two critical funding sources to contribute nearly 52% of 
our revenue for 2022. Renewal would ensure current service levels can be maintained; 
rejection means fire and emergency medical service levels would be impacted given the 
loss of more than half of our funding. 
 
Eric Quinn drafted the attached resolutions: 

A. Resolution No. 22-01 Reauthorization of EMS Levy  
B. Resolution No. 22-02 Submitting for Reauthorization of Fire Benefit Charge  

 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT:  

45



 

Resolution No. 22-01 Reauthorizing EMS Levy for 2023                                              Page 1 of 3 
 

CENTRAL PIERCE FIRE & RESCUE 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 22-01 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF FIRE COMMISSIONERS OF CENTRAL 

PIERCE FIRE & RESCUE, PROVIDING FOR THE SUBMISSION TO THE 

QUALIFIED ELECTORS OF THE FIRE DISTRICT, AT AN ELECTION TO BE 

HELD WITHIN THE FIRE DISTRICT ON AUGUST 2, 2022, OF A 

PROPOSITION REAUTHORIZING A LEVY OF A REGULAR PROPERTY TAX 

FOR EMS (EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES) IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO 

EXCEED FIFTY CENTS (50¢) PER THOUSAND DOLLARS ($1,000.00) OF THE 

TRUE AND ASSESSED VALUATION, AS AUTHORIZED IN RCW 84.52.069, 

EACH YEAR FOR SIX CONSECUTIVE YEARS, TO BE LEVIED IN 2022 AND 

COLLECTED IN 2023 AND EACH YEAR OF THE FIVE SUCCEEDING YEARS.  

SAID LEVY SHALL PROVIDE FUNDS REQUIRED BY THE FIRE DISTRICT 

FOR THE CONTINUED PROVISION OF BASIC AND ADVANCED 

EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES, INCLUDING PERSONNEL COSTS, 

TRAINING FOR SUCH PERSONNEL, AND RELATED EQUIPMENT, 

SUPPLIES AND VEHICLES. 
 

WHEREAS, Central Pierce Fire & Rescue has heretofore received approval by 

qualified electors of an EMS levy as a regular property tax in an amount equal to $0.50 

per thousand dollars of assessed value of property to be used only for the provision of 

emergency medical services, including personnel costs, training for such personnel and 

related equipment, supplies, vehicles and structures needed for such services, for a six-

year period; and 

 

WHEREAS, cardiovascular disease is the leading cause of death in the nation, in 

Pierce County and in the Fire District; and 

 

WHEREAS, the delivery of paramedic services in Pierce County has greatly 

enhanced the survival rate of victims of cardiac arrest and the initiation of 

cardiopulmonary resuscitation by bystanders or emergency medical technicians has 

doubled hospital discharge rates; and 

 

WHEREAS, it is the judgment of the Board of Commissioners of Central Pierce 

Fire & Rescue that it is essential and necessary for the protection of the health and life of 

the residents of the Fire District to continue providing 24-hour advanced life support 

(paramedic) staffing within the district. Such services necessitate the expenditure of 

revenues for maintenance, operations, equipment and personnel in excess of those 

moneys provided by the District’s regular tax levy, for collection over the next six years 

beginning in 2023; and 

 

WHEREAS, the subsequent approval of a six-year levy, as in this case, must be 

specifically authorized by a majority of the registered voters of the District authorizing 

the levies at a general or special election with no "validation" requirement; 

46



 

Resolution No. 22-01 Reauthorizing EMS Levy for 2023                                              Page 2 of 3 
 

 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF FIRE 

COMMISSIONERS FOR CENTRAL PIERCE FIRE & RESCUE AS FOLLOWS: 

 

Section 1.  To continue to meet the need for high quality emergency medical services, 

including advanced life support (paramedic) services, and to meet the emergency medical 

needs arising from accelerated growth within the community, to satisfy personnel and 

equipment needs, to raise revenues adequate to pay costs attributable to providing 

adequate emergency medical services, and to maintain reserve funds, the Fire District 

shall levy in 2022, for collection each year for six consecutive years beginning in 2023, a 

general tax on taxable property in the District in an amount of up to $0.50 per $1,000 of 

true and fair assessed valuation of property within the District. 

  

Section 2.  Pursuant to the authorization in RCW 84.52.069, as amended, this levy is a 

regular property tax levy unaffected by the $5.90 limitation imposed by RCW 84.52.043 

and is not subject to the limitation of RCW 84.55.010 for the first levy imposed, pursuant 

to RCW 84.52.069(9), but is subject thereto for the remaining five levies. 

 

Section 3.  This six-year levy must be approved by a simple majority of the registered 

voters of the Fire District approving the proposition authorizing the levies, without the 

need for "validation", because this reauthorization represents the subsequent approval of 

a previously voter-approved EMS levy, pursuant to RCW 84.52.069(2). 

 

Section 4.  There shall be submitted to the qualified electors of the Fire District for their 

ratification or rejection, at an election on August 2, 2022, the proposition hereinafter set 

forth.  The Board of Commissioners of Central Pierce Fire & Rescue does hereby declare 

that the auditor of Pierce County, as ex officio Supervisor of Elections, is hereby 

requested to call said election and to submit the following proposition at said election in 

the form of a ballot title substantially as follows: 

 

PROPOSITION ONE 

 

CENTRAL PIERCE FIRE & RESCUE 

REAUTHORIZING EMS LEVY 

 

Shall Central Pierce Fire & Rescue be reauthorized to continue 

imposing regular property tax levies of fifty cents (50¢) or less per 

thousand dollars ($1,000.00) of assessed valuation each year for six 

consecutive years to continue providing basic and advanced 

(paramedic) emergency medical services? 

 

______  YES ______  NO 

 

47



 

Resolution No. 22-01 Reauthorizing EMS Levy for 2023                                              Page 3 of 3 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, THAT RESOLUTION NO. 22-01 MOVED AND 

PASSED AT A REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF FIRE COMMISSIONERS 

FOR CENTRAL PIERCE FIRE & RESCUE ON THE _____ DAY OF APRIL, 2022 OF 

WHICH ALL COMMISSIONERS WERE NOTIFIED AND AT WHICH  ___ WERE 

PRESENT AND VOTING. 

 

  

 

____________________________________           

Chairman 

 

____________________________________            

Commissioner  

 

      ____________________________________

      Commissioner 

 

____________________________________

Commissioner 

 

      ____________________________________

      Commissioner 

 

 

Attest:  

 

      

______________________________  

District Secretary     

 

 

 

Approved as to form: 

 

 

__________________________________ 

ERIC T. QUINN, WSBA #47354 

Attorney for District  

 

     

 

 

 

48



 

Resolution No. 22-02 Reauthorizing Fire Benefit Charge in 2023                                Page 1 of 3 

CENTRAL PIERCE FIRE & RESCUE  

 

RESOLUTION NO. 22-02 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF CENTRAL 

PIERCE FIRE & RESCUE, DECLARING THE INTENT TO CONTINUE A 

VOTER – AUTHORIZED BENEFIT CHARGE EACH YEAR FOR AN 

ADDITIONAL SIX (6) YEARS AND CALLING FOR AN ELECTION WITHIN 

THE DISTRICT OF A PROPOSITION TO CONTINUE THE VOTER-

AUTHORIZED BENEFIT CHARGE ON IMPROVEMENTS TO REAL 

PROPERTY WITHIN THE DISTRICT FOR UP TO SIX YEARS. 

 

WHEREAS, the District is authorized by Chapter 52.18 RCW to establish, 

impose and collect a Benefit Charge on personal property and improvements to real 

property located within the District, and 

 

WHEREAS, the District has heretofore received voter approval to so establish 

and impose a Benefit Charge, which was continued again by voter approval in 2006, 

2011 and 2016 for an additional six years; and  

 

WHEREAS, the Board of Fire Commissioners has determined that the regular 

property tax levy and other income for 2023 and subsequent years will not be sufficient 

to cover the operating costs of the District, in order to maintain a satisfactory level of 

service by the District to its citizens and residents; and 

 

WHEREAS, the District’s level of service provided for fire and emergency 

medical services will actually have to be reduced unless the Benefit Charge is continued; 

and 

 

WHEREAS, the Benefit Charge will be reasonably proportioned to the 

measurable benefits that each property receives from the services by the District; 

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 

COMMISSIONERS OF CENTRAL PIERCE FIRE & RESCUE, AS FOLLOWS: 

 

Section 1. Benefit Charge.  It is the declared intent of the District to continue the 

previously voter-authorized benefit charge on improvements to real property located 

within Central Pierce Fire & Rescue, to be paid by the owners of such property. 

 

Section 2.  Amount of Benefit Charge.  The amount of the Benefit Charge for each 

year shall be set in the year preceding imposition of the charge, after a public hearing to 

review and establish the amount of the benefit charges for the subsequent year, pursuant 

to RCW 52.18.060. 

 

Section 3. Effective Date.  The continued Benefit Charge would be fixed and 

imposed on the affected property, effective January 1, 2023, if reauthorized by the voters. 

49



 

Resolution No. 22-02 Reauthorizing Fire Benefit Charge in 2023                                Page 2 of 3 

 

Section 4. Notice of the Benefit Charge.  Pursuant to RCW 52.18.060 and 

52.18.070, property owners will be notified in writing of the benefit charge and the 

amounts thereof, subsequent to the public hearing referred to in section 2 above, and prior 

to the formation or convening of a benefit charge review board by the Commissioners.  

Such review board shall be convened and available for a two-week period, to hear and 

decide written complaints from aggrieved property owners who, in their opinion, have 

been charged improperly. 

 

Section 5. Election.  Pursuant to RCW 52.18.050, there shall be submitted to the 

qualified electors of the District for their approval or rejection, at the primary election of 

August 2, 2022, the question whether to continue voter-authorized benefit charge for fire 

protection. The continued imposition of a six-year benefit charge authorized by chapter 

52.18 RCW must be approved by a simple majority of the voters of the district.  The 

Secretary of the District is authorized and directed to request the Auditor of Pierce 

County to call said election, the ballot title for which is to be substantially as prescribed 

by RCW 52.18.050, as follows: 

 

 

PROPOSITION TWO 

 

CENTRAL PIERCE FIRE & RESCUE 

REAUTHORIZING FIRE BENEFIT CHARGE 

 

 

Shall Central Pierce Fire & Rescue be reauthorized to continue imposing 

voter-authorized benefit charges each year for six consecutive years, not to 

exceed an amount equal to sixty percent of its operating budget, and be 

prohibited from imposing an additional property tax under RCW 52.16.160? 

 

______ YES     NO 

 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, THAT RESOLUTION NO. 22-02 MOVED AND 

PASSED AT A REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF FIRE COMMISSIONERS 

FOR CENTRAL PIERCE FIRE & RESCUE ON THE _____ DAY OF APRIL, 2022 OF 

WHICH ALL COMMISSIONERS WERE NOTIFIED AND AT WHICH     

WERE PRESENT AND VOTING. 

 

 

____________________________________           

Chairman 

 

____________________________________            

Commissioner  

 

50



 

Resolution No. 22-02 Reauthorizing Fire Benefit Charge in 2023                                Page 3 of 3 

      ____________________________________

      Commissioner 

 

____________________________________

Commissioner 

 

      ____________________________________

      Commissioner 

 

 

Attest:  

 

      

______________________________  

District Secretary     

 

 

 

Approved as to form: 

 

 

__________________________________ 

ERIC T. QUINN, WSBA #47354 

Attorney for District  
 

 

 

 

 

51



 
            Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 

 
 

Agenda Date:  April 11, 2022    

Item Title:      Staff Vehicle Procurement 

Attachments:      

Submitted by:  AC Stueve 
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION BY THE BOARD:  

 

 

 

 

 
 
SUMMARY:     
 

MOTION: To authorize the purchase of three staff vehicles and appropriate an additional 

$173,100, to be transferred from the General Fund and expended from the Equipment 

Replacement Fund (ERF). 

 
The District has a need for three vehicles.   These include two unbudgeted staff vehicles and a 
replacement runner van.  
 
The newly budgeted and filled positions of Public Educator and Facility Maintenance Technician 
both require staff vehicles and are estimated to be $55,000 and $88,000, respectively (including 
estimated tax). 
 
Additionally, the current Runner Van (RV17-1) is planned for replacement in the 2022 ERF. The 
unit was budgeted for replacement in the amount of $63,400, but preliminary estimates show 
actual costs could be as high as $93,500. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
  

 

Vehicle Purchases 2022:

ERF 

Division:

 2022 

Budget 

2022 Budget 

Need

(Pre-tax)

2022 Budget 

Need 

with Est Tax

Additional GF 

Transfer & 

Appropriation total:

Public Educator Staff Car 015400 -            50,000.00      55,000.00      55,000.00                  

Facilities Maint Tech Staff Car 015204 -            80,000.00      88,000.00      88,000.00                  

Runner Van 015205 63,400.00 85,000.00      93,500.00      30,100.00                  

Totals 63,400.00 215,000.00    236,500.00    173,100.00                

52



 
            Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 

 
 

Agenda Date:    April 11, 2022    

Item Title:     Interlocal Agreement – Fuel Purchase 

Attachments:     Fuel Facility Use Agreement 

Submitted by:    AC Stueve 
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION BY THE BOARD:  

 

 

 

 

 
 
SUMMARY:     

 

Motion:  To approve the Fuel Facility Use Agreement with Orting Valley Fire & Rescue.   

 

OVFR would like to purchase fuel from CPFR. The Interlocal Agreement is similar to 
that we have in place with Graham Fire, SPFR, and District 23. 

 
 
 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT:  
 
NA 

53



-1 
 

 
FUEL FACILITY USE AGREEMENT 

 

This Agreement is entered into between Central Pierce Fire & Rescue, referred to as "CPFR" and 

Orting Valley Fire & Rescue, referred to as "User". 

 

RECITALS 

1. This agreement is entered into in conformity with chapter 39.34 RCW, the Interlocal 

Cooperation Act. 

 

2. CPFR owns fuel facilities at various locations within the District that will be made 

available to User as set forth in Exhibit A. 

 

3. User desires to have access to the fuel facilities for purposes of fueling its 

apparatus. 

 

AGREEMENT 

 

To accomplish the purposes set forth above, and in consideration of the benefits to be received 

by both parties it is agreed as follows: 

 

1. Fuel Purchases. CPFR shall permit authorized User personnel to purchase fuel from 

the CPFR fuel facilities listed on Exhibit A on an as needed basis during the term of 

this Agreement. CPFR shall provide User with the necessary fuel cards, access 

codes, etc., as required to access and purchase fuel at the fuel facilities. 

 

2. Fuel Costs. User shall pay $15.00 per apparatus for a fuel key or for a replacement 

key. User shall pay a $.05 administrative fee per gallon in addition to CPFR's 

established fuel rates. CPFR shall invoice User for fuel purchases on a monthly 

basis. User shall pay all invoiced amounts within 30 days of receipt of the invoice. 

 

3. Term. This agreement shall be effective upon execution and shall remain in force 

until either party provides the other party with 30 days’ advance written notice of 

termination. 

 

4. Equipment Repair.  In the event the User, its officials, agents or personnel cause 

any damage to the fuel facility, User shall pay the cost of any repairs that are not 

covered by CPFR's insurance. 

 

5. Indemnification/Hold Harmless. User agrees to assume responsibility for all liabilities 

that occur or arise in any way out of the Use of the fuel facility by its officials, officers, 

employees, agents or guests and to save and hold CPFR, its elected officials, employees 

and officers harmless from all costs, expenses, losses and damages, including the costs of 

defense, incurred as a result of any acts or omissions of User, its officials, officers, 

employees, agents or guests during the Use of the Premises.  

 

54



-2 
 

For purposes of this indemnification, User, its officials, officers and employees, shall not 

be considered to be agents of CPFR.  

 

It is further specifically and expressly understood that the indemnification provided 

herein constitutes user’s waiver of immunity under the industrial insurance, Title 51 

RCW, solely to carry out the purposes of   this   indemnification clause. User further 

acknowledges that it has mutually negotiated this waiver.  

 

6. Assignment.  User shall not assign its rights under this Agreement without the prior 

written consent of the CPFR. 

 

 

 

Dated:     

 

 

CENTRAL PIERCE FIRE & RESCUE  ORTING VALLEY FIRE & RESCUE 

       

 

By:        By:        
  

55



-3 
 

Exhibit A 
 
 
 
Fuel facilities available to User: 
 
Station 60 Fuel Facility 
Station 69 Fuel Facility 
Station 72 Fuel Facility 
 
Other Fuel Facilities may be made available to the User by CPFR during the duration of the ILA 
upon mutual agreement by the parties. 
 
 
 
 

56



 
            Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Date: April 11, 2022  

Item Title: Finance Staff Report 

Attachments:  

Submitted by: Tanya Robacker 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION BY THE BOARD:   

 

 

 

 

   

SUMMARY:     
 

1. February Checkbook: 
a. Revenues standard for this time of year 
b. Expenditures – OT is over budget, we will watch this. 

2. Audit 
a. Accountability audit starts in a couple of weeks 

 
 

57



Central	Pierce	Fire	&	Rescue
Operating	Funds	Summary	of	Revenue	&	Expenditures
General	Fund	001	&	EMS	101	as	of	 2/28/2022 2																							
Percent	Budget	Complete	as	of	report	date: 16.7%

2021	REVENUE	&	EXPENDITURES	SUMMARY	(Operating	Funds)

A.	BEGINNING	BALANCE 2021 JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC
Year‐To‐Date	
TOTALs A

Carryforward	from	Prior	Month
(Jan	is	Min	Cash	Flow	Reserve) 11,800,000$				 11,800,000$	 9,359,890$	 ‐$																			 ‐$																			 ‐$																			 ‐$																			 ‐$																			 ‐$																			 ‐$																			 ‐$																			 ‐$																			 ‐$																			 $11,800,000 A
Total	 11,800,000				 11,800,000	 9,359,890	 ‐															 ‐															 ‐															 ‐															 ‐															 ‐															 ‐															 ‐															 ‐															 ‐															 11,800,000		 A

2021	Current
Year‐To‐Date	
ACTUALS	as	of

	%	
Budget	

B.	REVENUE	(+) BUDGET JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC 2/28/2022 Received B
Reg	Levy 28,834,619						 56,188												 439,858							 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 496,046									 1.7% B
EMS	Levy 11,370,415						 22,488												 173,774							 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 196,262									 1.7% B
EMS	Levy	Write	Offs (1,300,000)							 (143,026)								 (85,344)								 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 (228,370)							 17.6% B
FBC 25,640,806						 60,911												 460,445							 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 521,356									 2.0% B
Transports 4,200,000									 373,732									 361,235							 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 734,967									 17.5% B
Transports	Paid	by	Levy 1,300,000									 143,026									 85,344										 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 228,370									 17.6% B
Licenses	&	Permits 25,500															 1,100															 13,730										 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 14,830											 58.2% B
Other	Charges	for	Goods	&	Svcs 1,820,060									 160,396									 102,928							 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 263,324									 14.5% B
Grants	(Intergovernmental) ‐																						 529																		 4,381												 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 4,909														 100.0% B
Investment	Interest 36,000															 2,246															 2,012												 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 4,258														 11.8% B
Miscellaneous	&	Other	Tax	Revenue 16,100															 1,469															 1,969												 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 3,437														 21.3% B
Other	Sources ‐																						 ‐																			 ‐																	 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																			 0.0% B

B
Total	Revenues 71,943,500				 679,058								 1,560,331	 ‐															 ‐															 ‐															 ‐															 ‐															 ‐															 ‐															 ‐															 ‐															 ‐															 2,239,389					 3.1% B

2021	Current
Year‐To‐Date	
ACTUALS	as	of

	%	
Budget	

C.	EXPENDITURES	(‐) BUDGET JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC 2/28/2022 Spent C
Commissioners 57,086															 10,614												 3,316												 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 13,930											 24.4% C
Commissioners'	Contingency 175,000												 ‐																			 ‐																	 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																			 30.0% C
Admin	&	Internal	Services 10,119,196						 675,195									 807,769							 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 1,482,964					 14.7% C
Operations	(Suppression,	EMS) 51,019,510						 4,960,759						 4,269,023			 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 9,229,782					 18.1% C
Overtime	‐	ALL	DIVISIONS 5,680,230									 662,344									 392,128							 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 1,054,473					 18.6% C
Prevention	&	Education 1,429,879									 141,618									 116,082							 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 257,700									 18.0% C
Fleet	Maintenance 1,912,724									 187,845									 129,247							 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 317,092									 16.6% C
Transfers	to	ERF	&	Facilities 5,069,082									 ‐																			 ‐																	 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																			 0.0% C
Other	Uses ‐																						 ‐																			 ‐																	 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																 ‐																			 0.0% C

C
Total	Expenditures 75,462,707				 6,638,375				 5,717,565	 ‐															 ‐															 ‐															 ‐															 ‐															 ‐															 ‐															 ‐															 ‐															 ‐															 12,355,941		 16.4% C

D.	TOTAL	CHANGE	BY	MONTH
[Revenue	(‐)		Expenditure]
Increase	/	(Decrease) (3,519,207)							 (5,959,317)				 (4,157,234)		 ‐																	 ‐																	 ‐																	 ‐																	 ‐																	 ‐																	 ‐																	 ‐																	 ‐																	 ‐																	 (10,116,551)		 D

E.	Ending	Balance	(A	+	D)
as	of	2/28/2022 8,280,793$							 5,840,683$				 5,202,656$	 ‐$															 ‐$															 ‐$															 ‐$															 ‐$															 ‐$															 ‐$															 ‐$															 ‐$															 ‐$															 1,683,449							 E

F.	Planned	Use	of	Savings 3,519,207									 3,519,207						 3,519,207							 F

G.	Carryforward	(E	+	F) 11,800,000						 9,359,890						 5,202,656				 ‐																	 ‐																	 ‐																	 ‐																	 ‐																	 ‐																	 ‐																	 ‐																	 ‐																	 ‐																	 5,202,656							 G

Created by: Tanya Robacker 58



FUND	301	CAPITAL	PROJECTS 39,736,828      
LIFE‐TO‐DATE	SPENDING 39,736,828      
updated	thru 2/28/22 0.00

Div DivTi Account2 Desc 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 Grand	Total
200 Administration

53501 Small Tools/Equipment 1,615 1,615
Sal & Benefits 56,368 219,744 262,889 119,060 658,060
54151 Legal Fees 20,500 11,957 1,870 20,000 54,327
54911 Contractual Services 78,483 90,681 83,530 252,693

200 Total 98,983 159,006 221,614 368,034 119,060 966,696
205 Central Stores

53146 Building Repair Parts (0) (0)
54191 Other Professional Services 8,971 8,971
56431 Equipment ‐ Miscellaneous 0 10,995 10,995

205 Total (0) 19,966 19,966
600 Station 60

53141 Operating Supplies 856 22 878
53146 Building Repair Parts 280 280
53501 Small Tools/Equipment 6,690 31,910 963 39,563
54111 Advertising 511 235 746
54191 Other Professional Services 14,677 14,293 7,007 8,387 44,365
54502 Other Operating Rental 164 2,865 1,647 2,198 6,874
54611 Insurance 5,500 13,000 18,500
54911 Contractual Services 13,821 22,605 82,514 27,060 2,534 148,534
56101 Land Acquisition 3,388 3,388
56201 Capital ‐ Buildings 3,333,847 6,614,127 215,623 13,730 10,177,326
56210 Capital ‐ Building Permits 4,407 45,302 76,960 12,913 2,018 (49,520) 92,080
56241 Capital‐Contstruction Contract (3,765) (3,765)
56242 Buildings ‐ Architectural Svcs 52,354 537,546 260,381 177,178 11,417 1,038,876
56243 Buildings ‐ Engineering Svcs 13,924 45,444 34,638 20,018 2,318 116,343
56244 Buildings ‐ Other Prof Svcs 35,234 35,234
56431 Equipment ‐ Miscellaneous 0 85,389 48,601 1,255 (1,495) 133,750
56421 Equipment ‐ Furniture 233,320 2,193 2,977 238,490

600 Total 70,685 701,932 3,851,481 7,229,470 269,667 19,241 (51,015) 12,091,462

4/6/2022
Prepared by: Tanya Robacker 1  of  5 Bond COST_LTD.xlsx

59



Div DivTi Account2 Desc 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 Grand	Total
601 Station 61

54151 Legal Fees 2,499 2,499
54911 Contractual Services 22,102 25,351 9,186 1,540 58,179
56101 Land Acquisition 13,279 2,462 801,096 816,837
56210 Capital ‐ Building Permits 4,651 13,350 18,001
56241 Capital‐Contstruction Contract 1,875 1,875
56242 Buildings ‐ Architectural Svcs 870 7,838 115,181 57,090 6,927 34,033 37,624 259,563
56243 Buildings ‐ Engineering Svcs 9,861 9,861
56431 Equipment ‐ Miscellaneous 26,670 26,670

601 Total 870 47,870 169,664 893,082 8,467 1,875 34,033 37,624 1,193,484
602 Station 62

54801 Building Repair/Maintenance 4,891 4,891
54911 Contractual Services 1,200 1,200
56431 Equipment ‐ Miscellaneous 0 9,762 9,762

602 Total 0 15,853 15,853
603 Station 63

53146 Building Repair Parts 713 713
53501 Small Tools/Equipment 30,153 3,451 33,604
54111 Advertising 751 751
54151 Legal Fees 777 777
54191 Other Professional Services 46,636 8,434 18,121 7,433 1,000 81,625
54911 Contractual Services 13,224 23,571 3,353 40,148
56101 Land Acquisition 449,334 14,801 2,535 466,669
56201 Capital ‐ Buildings 109 3,261,493 647,316 98,213 4,007,131
56210 Capital ‐ Building Permits 290 79,265 5,746 (5,693) (1,633) 77,975
56242 Buildings ‐ Architectural Svcs 8,483 251,374 150,545 40,721 8,392 459,515
56243 Buildings ‐ Engineering Svcs 27,839 22,098 783 50,720
56244 Buildings ‐ Other Prof Svcs 28,870 28,870
56431 Equipment ‐ Miscellaneous 0 10,866 3,944 59,637 6,131 80,577
56421 Equipment ‐ Furniture 30,930 30,930

603 Total 504,742 426,156 3,525,128 732,237 167,242 4,498 5,360,004
604 Station 64

54191 Other Professional Services 821 388 1,208
54801 Building Repair/Maintenance 65,422 65,422
56431 Equipment ‐ Miscellaneous 0 6,443 6,443

604 Total 821 6,830 65,422 73,072
605 Station 65

53502 Communication Equipment 5,747 5,747
56201 Capital ‐ Buildings 804 804
56431 Equipment ‐ Miscellaneous 0 11,558 11,558

605 Total 804 5,747 11,558 18,109

4/6/2022
Prepared by: Tanya Robacker 2  of  5 Bond COST_LTD.xlsx

60



Div DivTi Account2 Desc 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 Grand	Total
606 Station 66

53146 Building Repair Parts 0 0
53501 Small Tools/Equipment 0 0
54151 Legal Fees 0 0
54191 Other Professional Services 0 0 0 0
54911 Contractual Services 0 0 0
56101 Land Acquisition 25,000 (25,000) 20,000 20,000
56210 Capital ‐ Building Permits 0 0
56242 Buildings ‐ Architectural Svcs 11,036 (11,036) 0
56243 Buildings ‐ Engineering Svcs 10,613 (10,613) (0)
56431 Equipment ‐ Miscellaneous 0 0

606 Total 46,649 (46,649) 0 0 20,000 20,000
607 Station 67

54911 Contractual Services 18,333 36,667 18,333 18,333 18,333 110,000
56201 Capital ‐ Buildings 804 804
56242 Buildings ‐ Architectural Svcs 7,846 9,426 17,272
56243 Buildings ‐ Engineering Svcs 1,554 1,554
56431 Equipment ‐ Miscellaneous 0 11,763 11,763

607 Total 8,650 29,313 11,763 36,667 18,333 18,333 18,333 141,392
617 Training Center (67)

56201 Capital ‐ Buildings 804 17,166 0 17,970
56431 Equipment ‐ Miscellaneous 0 0 0

617 Total 804 17,166 0 17,970
608 Station 68

56201 Capital ‐ Buildings 804 804
56431 Equipment ‐ Miscellaneous 0 13,041 13,041

608 Total 804 0 13,041 13,845
609 Station 69

54191 Other Professional Services 821 821
54801 Building Repair/Maintenance 44,714 64,063 108,777
56242 Buildings ‐ Architectural Svcs 4,675 4,675
56431 Equipment ‐ Miscellaneous 0 11,114 11,114

609 Total 49,389 821 11,114 64,063 125,386
650 Maint. Shop

56431 Equipment ‐ Miscellaneous 0 5,655 5,655
650 Total 0 5,655 5,655

4/6/2022
Prepared by: Tanya Robacker 3  of  5 Bond COST_LTD.xlsx

61



Div DivTi Account2 Desc 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 Grand	Total
701 Station 71

53501 Small Tools/Equipment 993 993
54191 Other Professional Services 547 1,988 2,535
54502 Other Operating Rental 500 500
54801 Building Repair/Maintenance 31,157 31,157
54912 Fees/Permits 580 580
56201 Capital ‐ Buildings 17,937 1,877 19,815
56210 Capital ‐ Building Permits 1,190 1,190
56241 Capital‐Contstruction Contract 138,073 38,152 176,226
56242 Buildings ‐ Architectural Svcs 5,080 16,135 51,506 3,963 2,125 78,809
56243 Buildings ‐ Engineering Svcs 4,956 743 5,698
56431 Equipment ‐ Miscellaneous 0 14,679 14,679

701 Total 23,017 23,408 241,517 3,963 40,277 332,182
702 Station 72

53146 Building Repair Parts 376 376
53501 Small Tools/Equipment 91 3,026 2,341 5,458
54111 Advertising 483 483
54151 Legal Fees 10,234 10,234
54191 Other Professional Services 9,736 1,850 5,360 19,415 36,361
54611 Insurance 8,000 8,000
54911 Contractual Services 15,736 3,386 24,547 134,663 211,598 56,986 446,916
56101 Land Acquisition 3,580,444 2,605 14,470 0 3,597,518
56201 Capital ‐ Buildings 88,168 57,584 145,752
56210 Capital ‐ Building Permits 260 24,205 26,520 214,807 49,723 (45,000) 270,515
56241 Capital‐Contstruction Contract 3,307,062 8,438,997 1,121,536 12,867,594
56242 Buildings ‐ Architectural Svcs 2,055 80,465 346,712 273,299 277,621 189,739 151,077 1,320,968
56243 Buildings ‐ Engineering Svcs 10,613 39,378 40,720 84,876 28,536 53,034 257,157
56244 Buildings ‐ Other Prof Svcs 7,500 21,150 1,539 30,189
56431 Equipment ‐ Miscellaneous 40,500 83,281 123,781
56421 Equipment ‐ Furniture 1,366 1,366
54941 Printing & Binding 197 197
54731 Electricity 552 552

702 Total 2,055 3,707,954 463,531 370,642 4,049,533 8,997,603 1,577,100 (45,000) 19,123,417

4/6/2022
Prepared by: Tanya Robacker 4  of  5 Bond COST_LTD.xlsx

62



Div DivTi Account2 Desc 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 Grand	Total
703 Station 73

53501 Small Tools/Equipment 6,349 6,349
54191 Other Professional Services 2,800 12,836 15,636
54911 Contractual Services 840 840
54912 Fees/Permits 600 600
56201 Capital ‐ Buildings 80,579 80,579
56242 Buildings ‐ Architectural Svcs 4,243 250 72,818 31,188 108,498
56431 Equipment ‐ Miscellaneous 5,831 5,831

703 Total 3,400 5,083 6,081 12,836 80,579 79,167 31,188 218,334
Grand Total 98,983 870,875 5,141,235 8,721,217 9,397,956 4,618,940 9,105,613 1,624,998 68,200 88,812 39,736,828

4/6/2022
Prepared by: Tanya Robacker 5  of  5 Bond COST_LTD.xlsx

63



2022 Board Discretionary Fund Activity

Beginning Balance: 250,000.00      

Request for Funds: Approved: Amount: Rejected
Interra Advanced Analytic software for Field Operations 2/14/2022 75,000.00      

Total Requests to date: (75,000.00)     

Remaining Funds Available as of: 2/28/2022 175,000.00    

02-2022 Financial Status Report

64



MONTH COLLECTIONS
OUTSTANDING

 
 

REG LEVY FBC EMS LEVY EXCESS LEVY TOTAL-MONTH
Total Collected 

YTD
*TAXES LEVIED / 
OUTSTANDING

68,281,003.00         2022 Budget
January $56,188.08 $60,911.21 $22,488.01 $5,142.84 $144,730.14 $144,730.14 $68,136,272.86
February $439,857.74 $460,444.77 $173,773.88 $36,480.46 $1,110,556.85 $1,110,556.85 $67,025,716.01 Amount to collect
March
April
May
June
July
August
September
October
November 
December

Total Taxes YTD $496,045.82 $521,355.98 $196,261.89 $41,623.30 $1,255,286.99

*includes $0.83 (Regular), $0.33 (EMS) and Benefit Assessment

TAX & FBC COLLECTIONS MONTHLY

02-2022 Financial Status Report

65



CENTRAL PIERCE FIRE & RESCUE  TRANSPORT COLLECTIONS

MONTH
TRANSPORT 

COLLECTIONS
GEMT 

COLLECTIONS
Total Collected 

YTD

TRANSPORT 
COLLECTIONS 

REMAINING

4,200,000.00         2022 Budget
January $373,731.81 $704,497.42 $1,078,229.23 $3,826,268.19
February $361,235.33 $564,918.91 $926,154.24 $3,465,032.86 Amount to collect
March
April
May
June
July
August  
September  
October
November 
December

Total YTD $734,967.14 $1,269,416.33 $2,004,383.47

02-2022 Financial Status Report

66



 
            Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary 

Page 1 of 2 

 

 

 
 

Agenda Date    April 11, 2022 

Item Title:    Human Resources Division Report 

Attachments:     

Submitted by:   Suzi Washo 
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION BY THE BOARD:  

 

 

 

 

 
 
SUMMARY:     

 
Recruitment 

 New Hires 
o Support Specialist – Finance/Payroll – 3.21.2022 

 Melissa Fox has joined the Finance/Payroll division as their new Support Specialist 
o Human Resources Analyst – 3.28.2022 

 Audra Davis has joined the HR team as the second HR Analyst 
o Support Specialist – Administration – 4.4.2022 

 Ariel Paramapoonya has joined Administration as their new Support Specialist 
 

 Current Recruitments 
o Support Specialist Eligibility List 

 We are in the final recruitment steps (background and suitability assessment) to fill 
the Support Specialist – Information Technology 

 
o Technical Support Specialist  

 We are in the final recruitment steps (background and suitability assessment) to fill 
the Technical Support Specialist 

 
o Facilities Maintenance Technician 

 We are in the recruitment process to fill this additional position in Logistics 

 Chief’s Interviews will be on April 13th  
 

o Academy 22-2 
 The start date has been moved to September 6th   
 13 Candidates are completing the final step, the physical/drug screenings 
 Due to the move in start date, we are expanding the Academy to a goal of 18-20 

candidates. 

 The recruitment process is resuming to do this and the following steps 
have been scheduled 

 

67



 
            Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary 

Page 2 of 2 

 

 
o Oral Board Interviews – April 13th and 14th 
o Suitability Assessments – late April 
o Background Investigations – May 
o Chief’s Interviews – early June 
o Psychological and Physical Assessments – June 

 

 Upcoming Recruitments/Other Staffing work 
o Operations Analyst 

 Incumbent left CPFR on 1.21.2022 
o Purchasing Analyst 

 New position in 2022 budget 
o Finance Division reorganization 
o Logistics staffing changes/reorganization  
o Academy 23-1 

 
 

Negotiations 

 Negotiations have been concluded with the Firefighters group, we are currently working on the 
plan for implementing all of the changes  

 Negotiations are in process for the Chiefs unit, and we should be starting the 726 non-uniformed 
contract soon 

 The OPEIU contract expires on December 31st, we hope to begin those negotiations in the next 
few months 
 

Other 

 With HR now fully staffed in all four positions, we have begun the work of separating duties 
between the staff as well as beginning long overdue projects to get HR up to date – and then the 
work will go into moving HR forward!  I want to thank the Board for their support in adding these 
two new roles, and look forward to the exciting changes that are coming.   

 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT:  
N/A 

68



 
            Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 

 
 

Agenda Date: 04-11-2022 

Item Title: Update – Training Division  

Attachments: N/A 

Submitted by: AC Juarez 
 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION BY THE BOARD:   

 

 

 

 

   
 

SUMMARY:     

 

 Recruit class 22-1 just completed the midterm test. All recruits passed 

 April training includes: 

o Wildland Urban Interface  

o Fire Ground Ops  

o High Incident Response Load (HIRL)  

 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  N/A 

 

69



 
            Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 

 
 

Agenda Date:  04/11/2022 

Item Title:   Division Update – Field Operations 

Attachments:   N/A 

Submitted by:  R. Kent 
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION BY THE BOARD:  

 

 

 

 

 
 
SUMMARY:     

 
1. Type IV IMT team program developed. Training and implementation to commence in 3rd or 

4th Qtr. of 2022.  
 
2. Developed template outlining CPFR Engine and Ladder Company service delivery 

capabilities and expectations. 
 
2. Working with the Battalion Chiefs on designing of the new BC “Command Response 

Vehicles.” 
 
4.   Continued work with the Battalion Chief on quarterly KPI (Key Performance Indicator) 

reporting.   
   

 
FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
N/A 

70



 
            Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 

 
 

Agenda Date: 04-11-2022 

Item Title: Update – EMS Division  

Attachments: N/A 

Submitted by: Captain Fox 
 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION BY THE BOARD:   

 

 

 

 

   
 

SUMMARY:     

 
1. The MCI operation guide is complete and in the final stages of approval with all our 

Pierce County Partners; final approval is expected by May 2022.  

 

2. 2022 Pierce County, Patient Care Protocols will launch July 1st, having been approved 

by the WA DOH. Delayed for over two years, this new set of protocols includes multiple 

progressive treatments and medications to improve our patient outcomes. 

Implementation is in process in coordination with Dr. Friedrick.  

 

3. The selection of six candidates for paramedic school is complete, and the onboarding 

process for TCC has begun.  

 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  N/A 

 

71



 
            Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 

 
 

Agenda Date:    April 11, 2022 

Item Title:     Operations Section Update 

Attachments:     N/A 

Submitted by:    E. Stueve 
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION BY THE BOARD:  

 

 

 

 

 
 
SUMMARY:     

 
1. The Training Division has scheduled out the first wave of the Nash Consulting 

curriculum.  The initial phase consists of a three-day supervisor courses offered 

as follows: 

 April 26th – 28th 

 May 3rd – 5th 

 May 10th – 12th  

 

2. The District is formalizing our relationship with the Puyallup Extrication Team for 

mutual benefit.  Attorney Snure is structuring an agreement. 

 
FINANCIAL IMPACT:         

 

N/A 

72



 
            Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 
 

Agenda Date:  April 11, 2022 

Item Title:   Fire Chief’s Report   

Attachments:   None 

Submitted by:  Chief Morrow   
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION BY THE BOARD:  

 

 

 

 

 
 
SUMMARY:     
  
Training Consortium 
 
The District continues to explore the Pierce County Training Consortium options with 
several of our partners. An additional planning meeting was held on April 6th at East 
Pierce Fire & Rescue. Staff has also secured the services of Legal Counsel to modify 
the South King County ILA for use by the interested agencies. 
 
Masonic Lodge Cornerstone Ceremony 
 
Representatives from the local Masonic Lodge have reached out to us for a 
Cornerstone Ceremony at Station 72.  The event is scheduled for Saturday, May 7th at 
10:30 am if you would like to attend.  
 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT: None 

73



Mission:  Effect ively respond, cont inuously improve,  compassionately serve  

 

 

 

 
 
 
March 28th 2022 

 

To Whom it may concern, 

I would like to recognize the proud efforts that Captain Brice Johnston, Firefighters Marc Beal, Ryan 

Madison and Jonathan Lipke conducted while raising the garrison flag for Deputy Dom Calata’s funeral 

procession. 

The four of them had little time to prepare and were given a flag by the Sheriff’s Office that was much 

larger than our system allowed for. They attempted to honor the wishes of the Sheriff, but the size and 

weight of the flag, along with high winds caused the cross bar that supports the flag to fail. 

Quick thinking on behalf of our men came up with a solution by utilizing a twenty-foot ladder in place of 

the cross bar, which worked quite well. They were able to accomplish this in just enough time to show 

the honor due to the family of Deputy Calata and the Pierce County Sheriffs.  

When I was told what they went through and the condensed amount of time they had, I was filled with 

pride and thankful we sent our best to carry out this important mission. 

Sincerely, 

 

Captain Matt Santos 

Station 61 C Shift 

    

 

 

 

Central Pierce Fire & Rescue 
Mailing Address:  P.O. Box 940, Spanaway, WA  98387 

17520 – 22nd Ave. E., Tacoma, WA  98445 
(253) 538-6400   (253) 276-6770 Fax 

www.centralpiercefire.org 

 

74

http://www.centralpiercefire.org/


1

Dianne Porter

From: Jeff Cable
Sent: Sunday, March 27, 2022 6:42 AM
To: Justin O'Toole; Adam Jackson
Cc: ! Employee Recognition Committee
Subject: RE: Detailing for PCSO Procession

Great work fellas.  Thanks for recognizing them Captain O’Toole! 
 
Jeff 
 

From: Justin O'Toole <JO'Toole@centralpiercefire.org>  
Sent: Sunday, March 27, 2022 6:24 AM 
To: Adam Jackson <ADJackson@Centralpiercefire.org> 
Cc: Jeff Cable <JCable@centralpiercefire.org> 
Subject: Detailing for PCSO Procession 

 
Chief, 
I just wanted to let you know that when I reached out to ask station 69 C shift on 3/23 to assist with getting 
various rigs detailed for the Calata memorial Lt. Bronoske did an fantastic job. He responded positively, 
worked with his crew (Cotter ‐ EDP, Kyler Hudson ‐ 3rd) to do an excellent job and solved a number of minor 
but important details regarding L61. It is always appreciated when crews jump at the chance to get this type of 
work done and this was no exception.  
Thank you, 
J. O'Toole 
Captain, E69 

75



76

port08190
Typewritten Text
Also sent to:
FF Stelios Kosettis    	FF Chris Craig
FF Sam Gonzales	FF Jeremy Sabin
Capt Brice Johnston	FF Jordan Folden
EMS Lt Jason Howell	Capt Chris Aronow
FF Chester Johnson	FF Jamie Kavanaugh
FF Aaron Rivera	

port08190
Typewritten Text

port08190
Typewritten Text

port08190
Typewritten Text

port08190
Typewritten Text

port08190
Typewritten Text

port08190
Typewritten Text

port08190
Typewritten Text

port08190
Typewritten Text

port08190
Typewritten Text

port08190
Typewritten Text

port08190
Typewritten Text

port08190
Typewritten Text



77


	1 - 2022-04-11 Board Agenda DRAFT
	5B - 2022-03-28 Board Meeting Minutes DRAFT
	5C - 2022_04_11 Warrant Approval
	7A1 - AIS - Resolutions
	7A2 - Res 22-01 EMS Levy Reauthorization
	7A3 - Res 22-02 FBC Reauthorization
	8A - 2022-04-11_ERF AIS Updated
	8B1 - AIS Fuel ILA
	8B2 - OVFR Fuel Use ILA (002)
	9a1 - 2022-04-11_AIS_Finance Update
	9a2 - 2022-02 Board Investment FINAL
	2022-02_01-BvA Checkbook
	2022-02_03-Bond LTD
	2022-02_05-Board Investment
	02-2022 CONTINGENCY
	02-2022 TAXES
	02-2022 TRANSPORT


	9B - 4.11.2022  HR Report
	9C - Training AIS 04.11.22
	9D - Operations AIS 4-11-2022
	9E - EMS AIS 04.11.22
	9F -OPSEC AIS 04.11.22
	9G - FC Report AIS 4.11.22
	10A - Corres1
	10B - Corres2
	10C - Corres3
	10D - Strickland Flag



